
Appendix I of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-TT/602









































Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: A/YL-TT/602
31/08/2023 11:50

From: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG
To: Ophelia Cheuk Man WONG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Ling Chi CHEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Danny Hoi Hei 

NG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

----- Forwarded by tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG on 31/08/2023 11:50 -----

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
To: <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 31/08/2023 11:49
Subject: FW: A/YL-TT/602

 
From: sun wo wong 
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 11:34 AM
To: ekmliu@pland.gov.hk; 城規會秘書處 <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/YL-TT/602
 
1 : 有關我等申請地點差不多在10年前已申請興建
小型屋宇但一直未有回應，在短期內應未能獲
得批准，因此作出是次申請，如得到貴會批准
後我等會先經營士多，待地政處批出建屋許可
我等會自行撒消貴會給與的許可及清折所有臨
時構築物還原現有狀況。
 

2 : 有關運輸署的擬問我等在附件內已作出回應。回應運輸署的擬問.pdf回應運輸署的擬問.pdf
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Similar Applications within the subject “V” Zone  

on the Tai Tong OZP since 2018 
 

Approved Applications 
 

  
Application No. 

 
Proposed Use(s) 

 
Date of Consideration 

(RNTPC/Appeal 
Board (Town Planning) 
 

1 A/YL-TT/418 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary 
Shop and Services (Real Estate Agency) for a 
Period of 3 Years 

12.1.2018 

2 A/YL-TT/429 Temporary Shop and Services (Real Estate 
Agency) and Eating Place for a Period of 3 Years 

1.6.2018 
[revoked on 1.7.2020] 

3 A/YL-TT/445 Temporary Shop and Services 
(Interior Design and Decoration 
Engineering Company) for a Period 
of 3 Years 
 

8.3.2019 
[revoked on 8.8.2021] 

4 A/YL-TT/462 Temporary Shop and Services (Retail of 
Construction Materials) for 
a Period of 3 Years 

3.5.2019 
[revoked on 3.10.2021] 

5 A/YL-TT/472 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary 
"Shop and Services (Local Provision Store with 
Ancillary Storage Area and Real Estate Agency)" 
for a Period of 3 Years 

19.7.2019 

6 A/YL-TT/517 Temporary Shop and Services for a Period of 3 
Years 

26.3.2021 

7 A/YL-TT/533 Temporary Shop and Services for a Period of 3 
Years 

18.3.2022 

8 A/YL-TT/557 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary 
Shop and Services (Local Provision Store with 
Ancillary Storage Area and Real Estate Agency) 
for a Period of 3 Years 

29.7.2022 

9 A/YL-TT/547 Temporary Shop and Services for a Period of 3 
Years 

12.8.2022 

 
 
Rejected Applications 
 

  
Application No. 

 

 
Proposed Use/Development 

 
Date of Consideration 
(TPB/Appeal Board 

Panel (Town Planning)) 
 

 
Rejection 
Reason(s) 

 

1 A/YL-TT/421 Temporary Shop and Services 
(Building Surveying Consultancy) 
for a Period of 3 Years 
 

10.8.2018 
(on review) 

(1), (2) 

Rejection Reason(s): 
 
(1) Failure to demonstrate that the development would not cause adverse traffic/landscape/drainage impacts. 

 
(2) Approval of the application with repeated non-compliances with approval conditions would set an 

undesirable precedent for other similar applications. 
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Government Departments’ General Comments   

1. Land Administration  

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department:  

 no adverse comment on the application; 

 there is one Small House application under processing at the application site (the Site). 

2. Traffic  

(a) Comments of the Commissioner for Transport:  

No adverse comment on the application. 

(b) Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 
Department: 

No adverse comment on the application. 

3. Environment  

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection:   

 no adverse comment on the application; and 

 no environmental complaint concerning the Site received in the past three years. 

4. Drainage  

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department:  

 no objection in principle to the proposed development from the public drainage point 
of view; and 

 should the Town Planning Board (the Board) consider the application acceptable from 
the planning point of view, conditions requiring the submission, implementation and 
maintenance of a revised drainage proposal for the development to the satisfaction of 
the Director of Drainage Services or of the Board should be stipulated. 

5. Fire Safety  

Comments of the Director of Fire Services:  

No objection in principle to the proposal subject to fire service installations being provided 
to his satisfaction. 
 

6. Building Matters  

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department:  

No objection to the application.  
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7. District Officer’s Comments 

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department:  

His office has not received any feedback from locals.  

8. Other Departments 

Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department, Director of Agriculture, 
Fisheries and Conservation, Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services and 
Commissioner of Police have no comment on the application. 
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Recommended Advisory Clauses 
 
(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL, 

LandsD) that:  

(i) the application site (the Site) comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held under the 
Block Government Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to 
be erected without the prior approval of the Government; and 

(ii) the lot owner(s) will need to apply to his office to permit the structure(s) to be erected or 
regularise any irregularities on the Site, if any.  Besides, given the proposed use is 
temporary in nature, only application for regularisation or erection of temporary 
structure(s) will be considered.  Applications for any of the above will be considered by 
his department acting in the capacity of the landlord or lessor at its sole discretion and 
there is no guarantee that such application(s) will be approved.  If such application(s) is 
approved, it will be subject to such terms and conditions, including among others the 
payment of rent or fee, as may be imposed by his department; 

(b) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport that: 

the local track and footpath leading to the Site is not under her departments purview.  Consent 
of the owners/managing departments of the local track and footpath shall be obtained for using 
it as the access to the Site; 

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 
Department that: 

(i) it is understood that no vehicular access, no parking space and no loading/unloading space 
is proposed; and 

(ii) adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface water running from the 
Site to the nearby public roads and drains;  

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection that: 

the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the latest “Code of Practice on Handling 
the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites” should be followed to 
minimise any potential environmental nuisances on the surrounding area; 

(e) to note the general comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services 
Department and his specific comments on the submitted drainage proposal that: 

(i) please indicate clearly the full alignment of the discharge path from the Site all the way 
down to the ultimate discharge point (e.g. a well-established stream course/public 
drainage system); 

(ii) the existing channel, to which the applicant proposed to discharge the stormwater from 
the Site was not maintained by this office.  The applicant should identify the owner of the 
existing drainage facilities and obtain consent from the owner prior to commencement of 
the proposed works.  In the case that it is a local village drains, District Officer (Yuen 
Long) should be consulted; 

(iii) since there is no record of the mentioned discharge path in paragraph (e)(ii), site photos 
should be provided to demonstrate its presence and existing condition; 
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(iv) cross sections showing the existing and proposed ground levels of the Site with respect to 
the adjacent areas should be given; 

(v) where walls or hoarding are erected or laid along the site boundary, adequate opening 
should be provided to intercept the existing overland flow passing through the Site; 

(vi) the development should neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely affect existing 
natural streams, village drains, ditches and the adjacent areas, etc; and 

(vii) the applicant should consult DLO/YL and seek consent from the relevant owners for any 
drainage works to be carried out outside his lot boundary before commencement of the 
drainage works; 

(f) to note the general comments of the Director of Fire Services that: 

(i) in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations (FSIs) (i.e. 
a modified hose reel system supplied by a 2m3 FS water tank and fire extinguishers) are 
anticipated to be required.  Relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed FSIs 
should be submitted to his department for approval; 

(ii) the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of 
occupancy and, the location of the proposed FSIs to be installed should also be clearly 
marked on the layout plans; and 

(iii) if the proposed structure(s) is required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (BO) 
(Cap. 123), detailed fire service requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal 
submission of general building plans; and 

(g) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings 
Department (BD) that: 

(i) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and 
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building 
(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively; 

(ii) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its permitted 
development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at 
building plan submission stage; 

(iii) before any new building works (including containers/ open sheds as temporary buildings, 
demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and 
consent of the Building Authority (BA),  should be obtained, otherwise they are 
unauthorised building works (UBW) under the BO. An Authorised Person should be 
appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with the BO; 

(iv) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by BD to effect their 
removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW as and when 
necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an 
acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO; 

(v) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or other uses 
considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the B(P)R; and  

(vi) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage. 
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